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MEMORANDUM

TO: School District Superintendents Contact Information
Dianne Mennitt

FROM: Pam Stewart 85_0-245-7851_
Dianne.Mennitt@fldoe.org

DATE: September 12, 2014 DPS: 2014-149

SUBJECT: Compulsory School Immunizations
Annual Report and Survey 2014-2015 School Year

The Florida Department of Health (DOH) requested that our office forward the attached
information regarding the Compulsory School Immunizations Annual Report and Survey for the
2014-2015 school year. Section 1003.22(8), Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Rule 64D-3.046(3),
Florida Administrative Code, require DOH to collect annual reports from all public and private
schools to certify compliance with the compulsory school immunization law. In accordance with
s. 1003.22(4), F.S., students who participate in any public or private school campus-based
activities are required to have age-appropriate vaccines with the proper documentation.

We are providing the DOH memorandum with attachments regarding the Compulsory School
Immunizations Annual Report and Survey for the 2014-2015 school year. If you have questions
or need additional information, please contact Amy Wilson at 850-245-4444, extension 2395.

PS/bsw
Attachments

cc: Amy Wilson, Florida Department of Health
Dianne Mennitt
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